Terrebonne Domestic Water District

Agenda for Public Board Meeting
July 12th, 2022

Regular public board meetings of the Terrebonne Domestic Water District are
held at 6:30 PM on the second Tuesday of each month at the Terrebonne Grange
Hall 8286 11" street, Terrebonne, OR and via Zoom Meeting. Any additional
meetings or changes to this schedule will be posted to the TDWD website and
Facebook page. Any questions concerning meetings or schedules can be
addressed at 1-541-548-2727.

Public Comments: Members of the public wishing to address the council are asked to fill out a
form stating the subject and the members address. The speaker will be given 3 minutes to
speak. Speakers will be asked to state their name and address at the beginning of their 3
minutes.

Minutes of Last Board Meeting: Secretary Jim Wilhelm will read minutes from last meeting.
Treasurer’s Report: Treasurer will read treasurer's report.

Chairman’s Report: Chairman Eric Fisher to report or comment as needed.

Water Manager’s Report:

Business to be Discussed:
1- Empty board member seat.
2- Board compensation
3- Snowbird rate
4- Resolution 2010-01 (Fees and Charges for Information requests)
5- Trailer Park Meter
6- Hiring Procedures

Next Regular Board Meeting:

In accordance with Oregon Open Meeting laws, all meetings of the Terrebonne Domestic Water District,
exempting some executive meetings, are open to the public. In addition to this all records of meetings and
financial dealings are available for inspection. See Resolution 2014-01 for details.

Join Zoom Meeting
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/876790700697pwd =bDd5RVByUkpjYVhtclVpVUNwcUUOZz09

Meeting ID: 876 7907 0069  Passcode: 614846




ESTi035 #

Terrebonne Domestic Water District

First Public Budget Meeting 2022/23
June 7th, 2022

Note: As of January 1st, 2022 all TDWD public meetings will now be
available on Zoom. information on attending can be found on the
TDWD web site.

The Second Public Budget Meeting for fiscal year 2022/23 was called to order at 6:06pm on
June 7th, with 3 directors present, Eric Fisher (via phone), Jim Wilhem and Bob Nupert Also
present was District Manager Dan Bruce.

Agenda: Jim agreed to run this meeting because Eric was unable to attend in person. Jim
noted that this budget meeting would only be about the district's budget for 2022/23, and that
any comments or suggestions from the board or the public should confine itself to the budget.

Budget 2022/23: The board was presented with the proposed budget for fiscal year 2022/23.
Jim reviewed the budget with the board and explained every number that may be in question.
Bob wanted to know if the district could pay off the outstanding loan dollars early. It was agreed
that this item would be presented at our regular public board meeting for consideration.

Bob questioned if the fees the district changes are too high. It was explained to Bob that the
district has done an analysis of water rates for Central and Eastern Oregon and had found that
they are about average for the area.

There were no other questions or comments on the budget.

It was noted that there would be a second budget meeting to allow more discussion and to set
payroll rates for the new budget year.

Second Budget Meeting 2022/23: June 14th, 2022 @ 6:00pm @ Terrebonne Grange Hall
Next Regular Board Meeting: June 14th, 2022 @ 6:30pm @ Terrebonne Grange Hall
Executive Session: June 14th, 2022 (when required) @ Terrebonne Grange Hall

Meeting Adjourned: 6:29 pm

Submitted By: Jim Wilhelm
Secretary TDWD




Estioae 8

Terrebonne Domestic Water District

Second Public Budget Meeting 2022/23
June 14th, 2022

Note: As of January 1st, 2022 all TDWD public meetings will now be
available on Zoom. Information on attending can be found on the
TDWD web site.

The Second Public Budget Meeting for fiscal year 2022/23 was called to order at 6:00 pm on
June 14th, with 3 directors present, Eric Fisher, Jim Wilhem and Bob Nupert Also present was
District Manager Dan Bruce and multiple members of the public.

Agenda: Eric noted that this budget meeting would only be about the district's budget for
2022/23, and that any comments or suggestions from the board or the public should confine
itself to the budget.

Budget 2022/23: Jim noted that he would like to make a change to the water income line of the
budget. He noted that the district's sales from the previous month have been soft and the
current month is not looking any better. The income number was changed from to $680,000.

A question was raised by the public concerning the increase in the Legal line of the budget. It
was explained that the district has had increasing contact with counsel concerning contracts and
the LID.

A question was raised by the public questioning the Backflow line as an expense line. It was
noted that this is the district cost to have backflow valves checked in the district. It was also
noted that there was a corresponding income line that reflected the district's income from
property owners paying for this service.

It was questioned why if the cost is $22.50 to check backflow valves and the district has 600
customers the backflow line only shows $5,500. Dan explained that not all customers had or
needed a backflow valve and that some customers contracted out their backflow tests. About
250 customers are now having the district test a backflow valve.

A question was raised by the public to explain why the budget shows a change for $45,000 for
audits when the preceding years were very low. It was explained that our district, and many
others in the state of Oregon, are having trouble getting audits done in a timely manner. Our
district is currently short 3 audits. This is a result of very few auditors doing municipal audits and
those few auditors being short handed. The board is aware of this problem and is working to




correct it. The large number on the budget reflects a total of 4 audits to be done by the end of
the 2022/23 budget year.

A member of the public wanted the $25,000 water rights explained. Dan explained that
maintaining water rights for the district is an ongoing project as it is for all water districts. Water
rights must be updated, maintained and sometimes moved from one well to another. The district
is constantly monitoring its water usage and its water rights to assure adequate water for the
district. This number in the budget is a “best guess” number. The amount we spend varies
widely from year to year but we do not want to be short if needed.

There were no further questions or changes for the budget.

The proposed budget would move to the district regular board meeting for further review and for
final vote by the board.

Next Regular Board Meeting: July 12th, 2022 @ 6:30pm @ Terrebonne Grange Hall
Meeting Adjourned: 6:29 pm

Submitted By: Jim Wilhelm
Secretary TDWD

Recorded Action Points




Terrebonne Domestic Water District

Public Board Meeting
June 14th, 2022

Note: As of January 1st, 2022 all TDWD public meetings will now be
available on Zoom. Information on attending can be found on the
TDWD web site.

The Special Public Board Meeting was called to order at 6:30 pm on June 14th, with 3
directors present- Eric Fisher, Jim Wilhem and Bob Nupert Also present was District Manager
Dan Bruce Several members of the public were present.

Public Comment: Tim Histon: Tim noted that he did not like what the district was doing (LID).
He would like there to be better communication.He noted that the wells had been here a long
time and he blamed Dan for pushing the LID project. He felt there was a better way to do this.
Scott Maxwell: Has owned the house for some time and no one ever told him he was in the
district and feels that should stand for something. Was concerned that this was not exposed on
title search. Dan noted that the district is not part of the title search beyond outstanding monies
owed to the district.

Nick Kroler: Feels the district is not serving customers well and that the district is spending 1.6
million dollars of the district's money. Feels the right thing to do is release the homes from the
district. Eric noted to Nick that the homes in the LID area could petition the county
commissioners to allow the LID area to succeed from the district. Eric also noted that if the
commissioners receive any concern from the district members the succession would have to go
to a vote of the district. The district board can not do this process; it must come from the
members of the public and the board will voice no opinion at this point.

Agenda: Eric presented the agenda to the board (see agenda).

Minutes of Last Board Meeting: Minutes for the May 10th public board meeting were reviewed
by the board. (see minutes). Jim noted that he had not had time to prepare the minutes from the
May 31st LID meeting but if anyone was interested a audio recording was available.Jim made a
motion that the board accept the minutes as presented, seconded by Bob. All in favor, motion
passed.




Treasurer’s Report: The current financial report and checks as signed were reviewed by the
board, (see report). Income reported for the month was $8,814 and the district had about
$670,000 in the bank. Jim made a motion that the board accept the current financial report and
check as signed, seconded by Bob. All in favor, motion passed.

Chairman’s Report: The Chairman did not have a report.

Water Manager’s Report: Dan informed the board that at this point he has not received any
applications concerning the open position in the district. He will continue to work on the open
position.

Dan reported on a visit by the USDA to inspect our district facilities. It was pointed out that the
sink in the restroom would need to be replaced and Dan will be looking into this repair.

Business: Open Board Seat: There is still an open board seat. The board is still open to
anyone that may want to apply for the job.

LID Meeting: Jim noted to the board that the LID meeting that was held on May 31st is still
open. The meeting will remain open until the district can investigate other options concerning
the LID project.

Loan Payoff: After some discussion Bob made a motion that the district pay off the outstanding
loan amount in July rather than wait until September, second by Jim. All in favor, motion passed.
Jim noted that he would make the necessary changes to the budget to accommodate this
change of income.

Auditor: Jim requested that the board authorize him to accompany Dan on a visit to discuss our
outstanding audist with the auditor. The board had no objection.

Executive Session: Eric read the Executive Session Opening Statement and the board entered
executive session at 7:14pm (see statement).

Executive Session: The board exited executive session at 7:32pm and returned to the regular
monthly board meeting.

Budget: After some discussion and no objections noted Jim made a motion that the board
budget base salary for Dan Bruce for the 2022/23 fiscal year of $76,300, second by Bob. All in
favor, motion passed.

After some discussion and no objections Jim made motion the the board accept the proposed
budget with four adjustments: Cash on hand number moved to $680,000, payroll to $134,150,
payroll taxes changed so as to accommodate new payroll number and retirement to reflect new
payroll number, second by Bob. All in favor, motion passed. Eric thanked Dan, Jim and Bob for
their work on the budget.

Next Regular Board Meeting: July 12th, 2022 @ 6:30pm @ Terrebonne Grange Hall.

Meeting Adjourned: 7:41 pm
Submitted By: Jim Wilhelm Secretary TDWD




Management Report

Terrebonne Domestic Water District
For the period ended June 30, 2022

Prepared on

July 12, 2022

For management use only




Table of Contents

Profit and Loss

Balance Sheet




Profit and Loss

Total
INCOME
40500 Investments
45050 Interest Income 478.06
Total 40500 Investments 478.06
40550 OR-LB-20 Water Income
41100 Water 37,748.72
41200 Service Fees 1,135.00
41500 Debt Reduction Charge 2,864.84
Total 40550 OR-LB-20 Water Income 41,748.56
Total Income 42,226.62
GROSS PROFIT 42,226.62
EXPENSES
61000 OR-LB- 30 Personnel Services
61020 Payroll Expenses 10,696.00
61030 Payroll Taxes 914.73
61040 Employee Health ins -41.93
61070 Employee Retirement 1,011.70
61080 Workers Comp 206.11
Total 61000 OR-LB- 30 Personnel Services 12,786.61
62000 OR-LB-31 Operations
62010 Utilities
62011 Utilities - Electric 2,826.08
62012 Utilities - Other 426.86
Total 62010 Utilities 3,262.94
62020 Operating Supplies 7.98
62050 Postage, Mailing Service 394.57
62070 Insurance
62071 Insurance - Liability, D and O 89.00
62072 Property Insurance 763.58
Total 62070 Insurance 852.58
62080 Bookkeeping 703.50
62150 Backflow Expense 5,557.50
62160 Bank Charges
62161 Bank Service Fees 105.23
62162 Merchant Services Proc Fee 476.15
Total 62160 Bank Charges 581.38
62170 Billing support 171.19
62180 Computer Software 884.99
62210 Printing and Copying 1,389.93
62220 Telephone, Telecommunications 476.56
62230 Refund 131.66
Total 62000 OR-LB-31 Operations 14,404.78




Total
Total Expenses 27,191.39

NET OPERATING INCOME 15,035.23

NET INCOME $15,035.23
—_—_— —




Balance Sheet

Total
ASSETS
Current Assets
Bank Accounts
10100 Bank-4506 13,341.20
10200 First Interstate -3877- General 32,775.49
10500 LGIP Investments
10510 LGIP - Debit Service #4845 52,021.29
10520 LGIP Investment Fund #5534 491,066.11
10530 LGIP - SDC Fund #6271 67,350.87
15340 LGIP Deposit Fund #6272 13,275.47
Total 10500 LGIP Investments 623,713.74
Total Bank Accounts 669,830.43
Other Current Assets
11500 Water Bills Receivable 17,760.86
14000 Inventory 6,451.05
14200 Prepaid Expenses 5,783.02
Total Other Current Assets 29,994.93
Total Current Assets 699,825.36
Fixed Assets
15000 Equipment 85,813.68
15100 Water System 3,551,904.10
15200 Water Rights Asset 77,553.00
15300 Land 35,512.00
15400 Easements & Permits 2,800.00
15900 Accumulated Depreciation -1,225,589.75
Total Fixed Assets 2,527,993.03
TOTAL ASSETS $3,227,818.39
LIABILITIES AND EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable
20000 Accounts Payable 2,932.86
Total Accounts Payable 2,932.86
Other Current Liabilities
24000 Payroll Liabilities 0.00
OR Employment Taxes 218.83
OR Statewide Transit Taxes 31.56
Total 24000 Payroll Liabilities 250.39
24300 Payroll payable 1,918.62
25000 Customer deposits payable 35,188.65

Total Other Current Liabilities

37,357.66



Total

Total Current Liabilities 40,290.52
Long-Term Liabilities
27000 N/P - USDA/RD 122,561.22
Total Long-Term Liabilities 122,561.22
Total Liabilities 162,851.74
Equity
32000 Retained Earnings S 977,391.31
32500 Debt Service fund bal 105,205.63
32600 SDC Revenues 59,031.00
33000 Retained Earnings M 1,735,214 .52
Net Income 187,424.19
Total Equity 3,064,966.65
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY $3,227,818.39

—_—  ___ $3,22/,818.39




Terrebonne Domestic Water District

Profit and Loss Comparison

June 2022
TOTAL
Income
40500 Investments
45050 Interest Income 478.06
Total 40500 Investments 478.06
40550 OR-LB-20 Water Income
41100 Water 37,748.72
41200 Service Fees 1,135.00
41500 Debt Reduction Charge 2,864.84
Total 40550 OR-LB-20 Water Income 41,748.56
41600 System Development Fees 0.00
Total Income $42,226.62
GROSS PROFIT $42,226.62
Expenses
61000 OR-LB- 30 Personnel Services
61020 Payroll Expenses 10,696.00
61030 Payroll Taxes 914.73
61040 Employee Health ins -41.93
61070 Employee Retirement 1,011.70
61080 Workers Comp 206.11
Total 61000 OR-LB- 30 Personnel Services 12,786.61
62000 OR-LB-31 Operations
62010 Utilities
62011 Utilities - Electric 2,826.08
62012 Utilities - Other 426.86
Total 62010 Utilities 3,252.94
62020 Operating Supplies 7.98
62050 Postage, Mailing Service 394.57
62070 Insurance
62071 Insurance - Liability, D and O 89.00
62072 Property Insurance 763.58
Total 62070 Insurance 852.58
62080 Bookkeeping 703.50
62150 Backflow Expense 5,557.50
62160 Bank Charges
62161 Bank Service Fees 105.23
62162 Merchant Services Proc Fee 476.15
Total 62160 Bank Charges 581.38
62170 Billing support 171.19
62180 Computer Software 884.99
62210 Printing and Copying 1,389.93
62220 Telephone, Telecommunications 476.56
62230 Refund 131.66
Total 62000 OR-LB-31 Operations 14,404.78
Total Expenses $27,191.39
NET OPERATING INCOME $15,035.23
NET INCOME $15,035.23

Accrual Basis Tuesday, July 12, 2022 01:18 PM GMT-07:00 7




Terrebonne Domestic Water District

Profit and Loss Comparison
July 2021 - June 2022

TOTAL
Income
40500 Investments
45050 Interest Income 3,155.69
Total 40500 Investments 3,155.69
40550 OR-LB-20 Water Income
41100 Water 438,327.01
41200 Service Fees 19,220.82
41500 Debt Reduction Charge 34,203.49
Total 40550 OR-LB-20 Water Income 491,751.32
41600 System Development Fees 15,400.00
Total Income $510,307.01
GROSS PROFIT $510,307.01
Expenses
61000 OR-LB- 30 Personnel Services
61020 Payroll Expenses 129,637.10
61030 Payroll Taxes 11,004.49
61040 Employee Health ins 13,205.15
61070 Employee Retirement 12,140.40
61080 Workers Comp 2,473.32
Total 61000 OR-LB- 30 Personnel Services 168,460.46
62000 OR-LB-31 Operations
62010 Utilities
62011 Utilities - Electric 29,306.66
62012 Utilities - Other 3,896.68
Total 62010 Utilities 33,203.34
62015 Rent, Parking 100.00
62020 Operating Supplies 2,892.03
62024 Repair and Maintenance 610.30
Total 62020 Operating Supplies 3,502.33
62030 Testing expense 2,182.00
62040 Office Supplies 1,974.96
62050 Postage, Mailing Service 3,327.49
62060 Legal 18,029.00
62070 Insurance
62071 Insurance - Liability, D and O 1,014.48
62072 Property Insurance 8,685.00
Total 62070 Insurance 9,699.48
62080 Bookkeeping 8,471.01
62090 Directors Fees 960.00
62100 Vehicle Maintenance & Repair 413.79

Accrual Basis Tuesday, July 12, 2022 01:20 PM GMT-07:00

1/2



Terrebonne Domestic Water District

Profit and Loss Comparison
July 2021 - June 2022

TOTAL
62110 Education 465.00
62114 Travel 782.79
Total 62110 Education 1,247.79
62150 Backflow Expense 10,912.50
62160 Bank Charges
62161 Bank Service Fees 1,091.43
62162 Merchant Services Proc Fee 5,536.96
Total 62160 Bank Charges 6,628.39
62170 Billing support 2,868.00
62180 Computer Software 2,224 .61
62190 Dues & Subcriptions 2,735.93
62200 Fuel 305.69
62210 Printing and Copying 2,771.37
62220 Telephone, Telecommunications 5,502.81
62230 Refund 1,551.90
Total 62000 OR-LB-31 Operations 118,612.39
70000 Capital Outlay
70100 System Improvements 34,137.22
Total 70000 Capital Qutlay 34,137.22
80000 Interest Expense 1,672.75
Total Expenses $322,882.82
NET OPERATING INCOME $187,424.19
NET INCOME $187,424.19

Accrual Basis Tuesday, July 12, 2022 01:20 PM GMT-07:00 2/2




Inceme
40500 Investmants
45050 Interest Income
Total 40500 Investments
40550 OR-LB-20 Wat,
41100 Wator
41200 Sarvice Feos
41300 Backflow Foos
41500 Dabit Redustion Charge
Total 40550 DR-LB-20 Wator Income.
41800 System Development Foos

Income

Total Incoma
Grass Profit
Expansos
81000 OR-LB- 20 Porsonnel Sarvices
81020 Payrall Exponses.
81020 Payroll Taxes
81040 Employoo Hoalth ina
61070 Emplayae Retirement
81080 Workars Comp
Totol 61000 OR-LB- 30 Porsonnal Services
2000 OR-LB-31 Operations
42010 U

62012 Utilities - Other
Total 82010
82015 Rent, Parking
82020 Oporating Supplies

62024 Ropair and Maintonance
Total 82020 Operating Supplies
62020 Testing axpanse
62040 Offica Supplios
82050 Postage, Malling Service
82060 Legal
82070 Insuranco

02071 Insurance - Li

,Dand 0
62072 Proporty Insurance
Total 62070 Insuranco
82080 Bookkeoping
62080 Diroctors Fees
82100 Vahicls Maintenance & Ropair
82110 Education
B2114 Travel
62212 Gonference, Gonvantien, Moating
Total 82110 Education
62120 Contract Labor
82140 Auditing
02150 Backflaw Expensa
62160 Bank Charges
62161 Bank Sorvice Foes
62162 Merchant Sarvices Prae Foa
Total 62180 Bank Charges
82170 Billing support
62180 Computar Software
82190 Dugs & Subcriptions
82200 Fuel
62210 Printing and Copying
82220 Talaphone, Tolacommunications
2230 Refund
82500 Water Rightsicradits
Total 62000 OR-LB-31 Operatians
70000 Capital Outlay
70100 System Improvoments
70200 Equipment
Tatal 70000 Capital Outlay
20000 Intorast Expenso
Total Exponses
Not Oparating incoma

HNot Income

Terrebonne Dome
Budget vs. Actuals: FY

July 2021
Jul 2024 Aug 2021 Sap 2021 Oat 2021 Now 2021 Dec 2021
% of % of %of Yot %of %of
Actusl  Budgst overBudgst Budget  Actual  Budget overBudgst Budgel  Actual Budgat  ovarBudgel Budget  Actual Dudget  over Budget  Budget  Actual Budget  ovar Budgel  Budgst  Actual Budget  over Budgel Budgat

0.00 o.oo 000 0.00 0.00 000

27768 250,00 27.68 M.0T% 23389 250,00 -16.11 83.56% 22661 250.00 -23.48 90.80% 2008.08 250.00 -41.92 83.23% 185.49 250.00 -64 51 T420% 206 55 250.00 -44.45  02.22%

$ 27788 § 25000 § 27.688 11107% § 23380 § 250.00 -§ 1641 093.56% § 22861 § 250.00 -§ 2340 00.80% $ 20608 § 25000 -§ 41.82 B3.23% § 185.48 § 25000 -§ 84.61 T420% § 20555 § 25000 -% 44,45 B222%
000 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

69.925.33 4,088 00 493733 107 60% 59,425.04 63,6800 00 447416 93.00% 53,600,119 53,025.00 57419 101.08% 35,082 68 787500 2,802 32 02.38% 24,788 01 23,8371.00 081,01 103.09% 24,73807 22,750.00 108677 108.73%

137382 1.250.00 12382 109.86% 1,151 50 1.250.00 -08 50 92.12% 1,006.00 1,260.00 ~245.00 A0.40% &90.00 1,260.00 ~260.00 19.20% 1,280.00 125000 40.00 103.20% 1,620.16 1,250.00 7916 13033%

45833 ~458 33 0.00% A58 33 45633 0.00% 45833 -458.33 0.00% 46833 -458.33 0.00% 46833 -458.33 0.00% 45833 -458.33 0.00%

2837102 2,833.33 260 100.13% 283433 2,833.03 1.00 100.04% 285113 2,833.33 1780 100.63% 204016 2633.33 106.83 103.77% 2,851.95 2.633.33 1862 100.66% 2,B08.35 2,833.33 2408 $9.12%

$ 7413587 § 89,52060 $ 4,008.21 108.82% $ 63,411.87 § 68,441.68 -§ 5,020.00 B2685% § 5745532 5 57,588.80 -§ 111.34 P081% § 3001284 § 4251688 -5 3,503.82 B1.76% $ 2802098 § 28378688 § 551.30 101.04% § 2017327 § 27,2018 § 1,881.01  10088%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 7,700.00 7,700.00

§ 08,770.08 § 4,633.89 108.64% § B3,B45.58 § 08,601.66 -§ 5,048 10 9205% § 67,8818 § 57,1608 -§ 13483 Q0.77% $39,22002 § 4270008 -§ 354674 M.71% § 2082808 § 4BB.70 101.70% § 3701882 § 2754168 § 8,53718  134.03%

5 7441355 § 69770.68 § 483380 108.84% § 63,845.50 S P8 80108 -§ 5048.10 02.65% § 57,08183 § 5781688 -5 134.83 BOTTY% $ 3022092 § 42,786.88 -§ 3,545.74 M1T1% § 20,1545 § H 480.70 101.70% § 3707882 § 2754188 § 9,537.18  134.83%
0.00 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 000

10,606.00 11,001 67 -308 67 06.43% 10,666.00 11,091 67 <3056 06.43% 10,686 00 11,001,687 -306.67 96.43% 10.696.00 11,001 87 -386 67 Off 43% 10,686 00 30567 896.43% 11,881.10 11,001 87 8943 10802%

@6 .64 1,041 67 -95.03 00 B8% 043,36 1,041 87 g3 80.66% B69.76 1,041 87 T BIE0% 669,70 1.041 67 A7197 83.40% 88077 171.00 83.50% 032.92 10875 89.56%

1,204 28 1,156.33 4505 103.97% 1204 28 115633 4695 103.97% 120428 115633 4505 103.97% 1,20428 1,156.33 4508 103.97% 120428 1.158.33 4505 103.07% 120428 46505 103.97%

101170 1.011.67 003 100.00% 101170 1011.67 0oy 100.00% 101170 1011.67 003 10000% 1.011.70 101187 0.03 100.00% 101170 1,011,687 0.03 100 00% 1.011.70 003 100 00%

206.11 260.00 -43.69 B2.44% 206.11 260.00 -43.60 B2 44% 206.11 250.00 -43.80 B2 44% 206.11 250.00 -43.80 BZ2A49% 20611 250.00 -43.60 02.44% 20811 Z50.00 -43.89 82.44%

$ 1408473 § 14,553.34 -5 488,61 £8.84% § 1408145 § 1455334 -§ 401,80 90.62% § 13,08785 § 1455334 -§ 585.40 P8.41% § 1368778 § 1455234 -5 50555 P0.41% § 13,08788 § 1455334 -§ 585.48 26.11% 1§ 1455334 § 78217 105.38%
0.00 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

3,73027 2,750.00 88027 135.65% 4,042 20 2,750.00 1202.20 146.99% 3.838.60 2,750.00 108860 130.56% 295117 2.750.00 20197 107.32% 1.670.62 2,750.00 1,070.38 B0.75% 1.9685.60 2,750.00 ~784.40 T1.48%

578 86 166.67 1240 347.31% 7326 166,67 -93.41 43.96% 13566 16667 -31.01 81.30% 2206 16667 ~144.61 13 24% 208.12 166 67 4145 124 87% 73592 166.67 560.25  441.64%

§ 430013 § 2081887 § 130248 142.74% § 441548 § 281607 § 1,198.70 141.10% § 307428 § 281687 § 1,057.560 138.20% $ 207323 § 291087 § 56.56 101.94% § 187874 § 291887 -§ 1,037.93 441% § 270182 § 201687 -§ 21515 0262%
000 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 100.00 100.00

102551 416.67 600.84 246 12% 13500 41667 281,67 32 40% RN 41667 -390.66 6.17% 55.58 11667 -361.00 13.34% 39537 41667 -21.30 04.80% 44366 A16.67 2899 106.48%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 000

§ 1,02651 § 41887 § 80B.84 246.12% § 13500 $  410.87 -§ 281.87 R240% 3 251§ 418.87 -§ 300.98 BAT% § 5568 § 41887 -5 361.09 13.34% § 30537 § 4667 -§ 2130 P489% § 44308 § 41867 § 28.60  108.48%

64.00 260.00 ~186.00 75.60% 25000 -250.00 0.00% 250,00 -250.00 0.00% 250,00 -250.00 0.00% 865.00 250,00 615.00 346.00% 461.00 26000 21100 184.40%

331.84 250.00 81.84 132.74% 250.00 260.00 0.00% 112 250,00 248588 0.45% 25000 ~250.00 0.00% G84.96 250,00 434,95 273.98% 250,34 260.00 934 103.74%

415 20167 -287 52 142% 21744 201.67 ~T423 74.55% 210.24 201.67 7243 EIT% 43506 20167 144.20 149.47% 188.48 20167 -103.19 64.62% 217.44 26167 7423 T465%

1,445.60 1,333.33 11217 108 41% -1,33333 0.00% 3,609 50 1,333.33 236617  277.46% 1,333.33 1,333.33 0.00% 147.00 133333 1,186.33 11.03% 1.333.33 -1,333.33 000%
0.00 0.00 000 000 .00 0.00

B0.08 81.00 092 06.86% 80.08 a1.00 002 98 86% 60.08 81.00 092 B5.56% &0.08 &100 -0.62 08.86% 8008 B1.00 -0.92 88 86% 60.08 #1.00 -082 08.86%

683.92 685 67 -1.75 99.74% 68392 GBS BT 1.76 09.74% 68302 68567 -1.75 99.74% 683.92 68587 -1.75 90.74% 663,02 68567 475 60.74% 683.02 68567 -1.75 20.74%

3 76400 $  7ea.07 -8 267 99.65% § 78400 § 7e0.07 -5 287 £2.85% § 78400 § 188,87 -§ 2.87 09.05% §  Tedo0 § T88.87 -§ zar $0.05% $ 78400 $ Tea.87 -§ 287 #0.05% § 78400 $ Tea.87 -§ 287 00.65%

70350 750.00 46,50 93.80% 703.50 750,00 -46.50 G3.60% 103.50 750,00 -45.650 03.50% 703 50 750,00 ~46.50 93.80% 703,50 750.00 ~46.50 03.80% 70350 T50.00 -46.50 93.80%

1.20000 100.00 1,100.00 1200,00% -240.00 100.00 -340.00 ~240.00% 100.00 -100.00 0.00% 100.00 -100.00 0.00% 100.00 -100.00 0.00% 100.00 =100.00 0.00%

125.00 ~125.00 0.00% 126.00 -125.00 0.00% 126.00 -125.00 0.00% 125.00 +125.00 0.00% 12500 -125.00 0.00% 125.00 +126.00 0.00%

4167 -41.67 0.00% 4167 -41.87 0.00% 4167 -41.67 0.00% ME7 41 87 0.00% 41,67 -41.467 0.00% 41.67 -a1er 0.00%

RL-X-7 -166.67 0.00% 166.67 16687 0.00% 166.67 -166.67 0.00% 18867 -166 87 0.00% 166 67 -166.67 0.00% 1ene7 -166.67 0.00%

13333 -133.93 0.00% 133.33 -133.33 0.00% 133.33 -133.33 0.00% 13333 -133.33 0.00% 133.33 -133.33 0.00% 13333 -133.33 0.00%

3 000 § 34187 -§ 4187 0.00% § 0.00 § 34187 -5 341.87 0.00% § 000 § 34187 -5 341.67 0.00% § 000 § 4187 .5 341.67 0.00% § 000 $ 34187 -§ 341.87 0.00% $ 000 § 4187 -§ 341.87 0.00%

500,00 -500.00 0.00% 500.00 -600.00 0.00% 500.00 =500,00 0.00% 500,00 ~500.00 0.00% 500,00 =500,00 0.00% 500,00 0.00%

281687 “2,916.67 0.00% 2,816.67 201867 0.00% 291667 -2,918.67 0.00% 291667 -2,816.67 0.00% 291667 -2916.87 0.00% 2.816.67 0.00%

45633 ~458.33 0.00% 45833 -458.33 0.00% 458.33 -458.33 0.00% 5,355.00 458.33 4,806.67 1168.37% 45833 -458.33 0.00% 458.33 -458.33 0.00%

6668 .67 -666.67 0.00% 66567 -666.67 0.00% 666 .67 ~666.67 0.00% 668,67 666,67 0.00% 666 67 -666.67 0.00% 866.67 -665.67 0.00%
6334 6334 378 7378 63.00 63.00 fo1s 015 48.86 49.88 9181 o1.81
377,08 ai7.08 208.02 208.02 BIT2T 83727 603,26 603.20 38033 360.33 170.50 170.89

b 44040 § 68867 -§ 22027 00.08% $  3T1E0 § 088687 -§ 204.87 55.77% § 80027 § 6686.67 § 23380 {35.04% § 67341 § 660.67 § 874 101.01% § 43018 § o8a.87 -§ 22748 0588% $ 20270 § 660.07 -§ 403.07 39.40%

186.67 ~166.67 0.00% 166.67 -166 67 0.00% 23279 166.67 6612 13987% 50.05 18867 -106.72 3597% 183.62 186,67 1695 10A7% 125005 186.67 100328 755.05%

102.11 4166 67.45 261.01% 10041 4168 67.45 201.91% 108.11 4168 6745 26101% 109.41 41.66 6745 261.91% 719.12 41.66 67746 1726.16% 109,11 41.68 G745 261.81%

20833 -208.33 0.00% 208,33 -208.33 0.00% 51024 208.33 30191 244.92% 208.33 -208.33 0.00% 404,20 208.33 195.96 104.06% 24800 208.33 3967 119.04%

3155 16687 -136.12 18.93% 6466 166 67 -2 58.97% N 166,87 -143.46 13.83% 153.67 168,87 -13.00 82.20% am 166 67 -104.38 1.30% 168.67 -166.67 0.00%
255.16 25516 0.00 0.00 112620 1126.28 000

441.24 500.00 -58.76 88.25% 44301 500.00 BEGO% 442.08 500,00 -57.04 85.50% 44802 500,00 -51.08 59.60% 445.16 500.00 09.00% 455.80 500,00 ~44.20 81.16%

31705 208.33 108.72 152.19% 15787 208.33 75.78% ar1e 208.33 -111.10 48.83% 100,00 =108.33 4B.00% 208.33 0.00% 209.02 20833 069  100.33%

208333 -2,083.33 0.00% 2,083 33 X 0.00% 2,063.33 -2,083.33 0.00% 2,083.33 -2,083.33 0.00% 2,083.33 0.00% 2.083.33 -2,083.33 0.00%

$ 1144214 § 1545834 -5 4,018.20 T402% § 687214 § 1545834 -§ 8,580.20 44.40% § 11,70305 § 1545834 -§ 3,755.20 T571% § 1183143 § 1545834 - 3,820,010 7854% § 8,04702 § 1545834 -§ 5788% § £,10504 § 1545834 -§ 7,203.30 53.01%
o.o0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 33,53333 -33,333.3 0.00% 10,709.98 3333333 -22 823.35 32.13% 2250824 3333333 -10,735.09 67.74% 33.333.03 ~33,333.33 0.00% 3303333 0.00% 65654 3323333 -32,776.70 167%

5,000.00 +5,000.00 0.00% 5,000.00 -5,000.00 0.00% 5,000.00 -5,000.00 0.00% 5,000.00 -5,000.00 0.00% 5,000,00 0.00% 5,000.00 -5,000.00 000%

s 000 $ 3833333 -§ 28,333.33 0.00% $ 10,700.08 § 38,33333 -§ 27,622.35 27.04% S 2250824 § 3IE33333 -§ 1573500 58.05% § 000 § 3833333 3833333 0.00% § 0.00 § 3833333 -§ 0.00% § 556.54 § 38,33333 -5 37,778.70 1.45%
0,00 0.00 167275 167275 000 0.00

$ 25600.87 § 88,345.01 -5 42,838.14 37.32% § 31,843.57 § 6334501 -§ 38,701.44 48.30% § 49,001.80 § 8834501 -§ 18,383.12 73.40% § 2581022 § 6834501 - 42,525.70 37.78% § 22,03488 § 6B 34501 -§ 33.50% § 2408709 5 08,34501 -§ 44,257.32 35.24%

$ 4090080 $ 1,434.00 §  47,47203 3408.068% § 32001.09 § 34085 § 3185534 9231.70% 3 771004 -5 10,528.35 § 1824820  -T3.33% § 1240170 -§ 25578.35 §  38,980.05 -52.30% $ 618057 -5 39,71835 § 45,808.92 F15.50% § 1200143 -5 40,80335 §  63,70448  .3.84%

5 4800888 § 143405 § 47,472.03 3408.00% § 3200100 § 34665 §  31,856.34 02M.79% § 771004 - 1052035 § 18,24820 -7333% § 13,401.70 -§ 2557635 §  30,880.05 -5230% § 6,180.57 -§ 3071835 § 45,808.02 -15.56% $§ 12,801.13 -§ 40,80335 § 53,784.48  -3184%

Tuesday, Jul 12, 2022 01:24




'stic Water District
_2021_2022 - FY22 P&L

- June 2022
Jan 2022 Feb 2022 Mar 2022 Apr 2022 May2022 Jun 2022 Total
%of % of % of % of % of % of % of
Actual Budget over Budget Budget Actual Budget over Budgat  Budget Actual Budget over Budgat  Budget Actual Budget over Budget  Budget Actual Budgast ovar Budgel  Budget Actual Budget over Budgst Budget Actual Budget over Budgel  Budget
000 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 000 0.00 0.00 0.00
21852 250.00 -31.48 ar4% 197.50 250.00 -5250  79.00% 24582 250.00 618 O7.53% 20648 250.00 4648 118.50% 36411 25000 13441 153.64% 478,05 250.00 20800 19122% 318569 3,000.00 15500 105.10%
§ 21852 § 25000 -§ 3148 BT41% 5 @S § 25000 -§ 5250  70.00% § 24382 § 250.00 -5 e18  97.53% § 20048 § 25000 § 4848 118.50% S 3edM1 S 25000 & 13441 16384% 5 4708 5 25000 § 22808 191.22% $ 315600 5 3,00000 § 15500 105.10%
000 000 000 0o 0.00 000 000 0.00 000
24,531.63 22,750.00 1IBI63 10783% 2390085 22,750 00 115085 105.06%  26,008.08 22,750.00 256868 11128% 2675013 28,275.00 SI52487  94G1% 3253008 36.800.00 420082 BAAO% 37,7462 56,900.00 17454.28 6839% 43832701 455,000 00 1667259 98.34%
7A07.50 125000 5857.50  s6H60% 0.00 125000 125000 DO0% 150016 1,250.00 15415 11239% 127500 1250.00 2500 102.00% 86000 125000 Q000D GARO% 113500 125000 -118.00 00.80% 1022087 15.000.00 422082 12814%
45699 45839 0.00% 45033 5693 0.00% 450 93 SEEX 0.00% 45833 5833 0.00% 45833 45833 0.00% 456,37 -458.37 0.00% 0o 5,500.00 550000 000%
2,549.03 283233 1570 I0055%  2,833.08 283353 025 REUE 284180 283333 876 10029%  2,845.5 283333 1162 10043% 284688 2033 1963 10048% 286184 283337 HAT  01M% 3120349 34,00000 20349 100.60%
S 3440846 § 2720108 S TADSS0  120.37% § 2073403 § 2720160 -5 56703 07.00% § 2055442 § 2700188 § 20170 A0B.20% § 3087028 § 3281080 8 104038 O40T% § 029094 § LSS S S40a72  805% § 4174050 § Saienia 8 17,0348, 60.88% § 491,76132 §  E0D,500.00 -5 1774308  00.52%
0.00 000 0.00 7.700.00 7,700,090 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 a0 000 15.400.00 000 15.400.00
S$ 3470808 5 2754168 § 16502 12002 $ 093153 $ 2764108 § 01043 or70% § a74u824 5 25406 §  ueoocd  1sien S 40070 § 3900008 5 109000 6425% S IB205 § 415616 5 497081  Bos% § 4222002 § GME0ITA § 4778542 7030% § 51030701 § 51250000 -5 210200 00.57%
£ 3T0AGE S ar6a1eR 5 TAB502  12002% 3 2003153 S 27,5418 -8 G10.43  07.70% § 3740024 § 2754185 § 005058 130457 PR76 § 3300000 -5 180000 0425% § 3082105 5 415008 5 497061  EB05% § 4222002 § 50,09974 5 17,78517 T0.3¢% § 51030701 $  H250000 -5 219289  00.57%
000 000 0.00 000 0.00 000 0.00 000
10,685.00 11,081.67 29567 96.43%  10,606.00 96.43%  10696.00 11,081.67 0567 9043%  10,606.00 11,081.67 AOBET  9BA3%  10,606.00 1100161 99567 B0A3%  10,696.00 305.63 96.43% 12003710 133,100.00 BAB280  O7.40%
101055 1.041.67 a1z 9701% 066,81 02.81% 850,84 1.041.67 19086 81.60% 014.70 1.041.67 12687 87 81% 9474 10116 12683 B7.O1% EILRE] -120.90 87.82% 12,600.00 149551 85.04%
120428 145833 4585 1039T% 120426 115033 10307% 120028 1.158.33 4595 10397% 120428 1.168.33 4505 10007% 120028 1.158.31 4505 103.97% -41.83 120020 -3.62% 12,000.00 -6OLES  05.00%
1.011.70 101167 003 100.00% 101167 WIO0% 101170 101167 003 10000%  1,010.90 1,011.67 003 10000% 101170 o118t 003 10000% 101170 oF  100.01% 12,140.00 040 100.00%
20811 250.00 -13.80 E244% 206.11 250,00 02.40% 208.11 250,00 430 B244% 20811 25000 350 B2.A4% 20641 250 00 4369 B2.44% 20611 -43.89 82.44% 3,000.00 52660 6244%
§ 1412864 5 1455334 -5 42470 OT.08%, § 1408490 § 1455334 -§ 9070% § 1300800 5 1455334 5 544 SOBY S 4403270 § 1465338 5 62055  0047% 5 1405283 § 145930 5 02051 04T% $ 1270001 § S 1,760.65 §7.80% § 17484000 -5 0170.84  0848%
0.00 000 0.00 0.00 aon 0.00 0.00
0.00 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 000
102998 2.750.00 2062 66.52%  1546.30 2,750 00 5623% 156201 2,750.00 118709 BGE3% 151804 2,750.00 423108 5520% 182540 2,750.00 02400 B538% 282608 2,750 00 7608 29,308 68 33,000.00 069334 BAAI%
24714 166.67 2047 14828% 17854 168,67 W07.12% 097 166,67 17430 204.50% 348 18667 8321 50.07% 66583 168,61 69916 518.40% 426.86 166.63 20023 3,095.68 2.000.00 1,696.60 194 83%
S 207852 § 201667 & 84015 TIAP% § 172493 5 201887 -8 SR S 100385 5 281687 -$ 101270 5.26% § 100050 5 ZO16ST § 101617  5481% § 260123 § 201807 8 22545 0221% § 325204 § 281863 § 32,31 § 33,2034 § 3500000 -§ 170880 p4EIY
000 0.00 000 000 000 100.00 000 10000
2656 41967 30041 6.37% 27588 41667 6521% 300.28 1667 0738 7423% 6080 41667 35667 14.50% 13060 418 28588 3137% 708 41663 -408 65 192% 2,092.03 5,000.00 2407197 574%
30.30 3030 0.00 0.00 58000 580.00 000 510.30 0.00 61030
$  saEe s 41887 -5 35081 13.05% § 27588 § 410.07 -§ 6821% § 30920 § 41607 -§ 10738 T423% § 6080 § 41887 -5 38587 1486% $ 71060 § 40.67 § 20402 170.58% § TEE § 41083 5 40805 182% & 350233 & 500000 -5 1,407.67  70.05%
146.00 25000 107,00 50.20% 7400 25000 20.60% 22200 250,00 2800 88.80% 700 250,00 7800 29.60% 274.00 250,00 2400 100.60% 250.00 250,00 0.00% 2,182.00 300000 -818.00  7279%
42073 250,00 17073 166.20% a9.05 250,00 9.62% 25000 26000 0.00% 177.82 250.00 208 F1AT% 250.00 25000 0.00% 750,00 25000 0.00% 1,074.06 3,000.00 02504 0583%
435,60 201.67 14393 140.36% 6658 29167 22.90% 20167 20167 0.00% 756.63 291.67 50598 270.81% 910 201,67 5743 119.60% 394.57 29163 10204 13530% 332749 3,500.00 7251 B507%
38750 133333 165,53 2756% 401800 133335 268467 J0135% 263100 133333 120767 187.33% 133333 433333 000% 572060 130039 430747 429.04% 133097 133337 000%  18.020.00 16.000.00 200900 112.60%
000 0.00 a00 000 000 000 000 000 000
£0.00 8100 800 100.00% 5300 61.00 800 10D.85% £a.00 8100 800 100.88% £0.00 &1.00 a00 B0.00 81.00 800 109.88% £9.00 81.00 BOO 100.88% 101448 972,00 4248 10437%
765356 665,67 11 75358 65567 7181 111.36% 76350 685,67 7o 111.36% 76358 635,67 770 76358 685,67 7701 111.36% 16358 66560 TT85 11187% 8,685.00 82260.00 45700 105.55%
4 5258 § 70887 § 8591 s es25e § 6087 8501 111.21% § B&25E § 760.07 § 85.01 .21% § 85258 § Te887 § 8501 111.21% § 85258 § T00.67 § 8501 111.21% § 85258 § 70863 § BSG5  11121% § 0848 § 820000 § 480.45  105.43%
73261 750.00 17.48 703.50 75000 -850 §AB0% 703,50 750,00 4850 93.80% 03,50 76000 4650 03.80% 703,50 5000 -4B.50 93 80% 70350 50,00 -46.50 03.60% BATLOY 9.000.00 52099 9412%
10000 100.00 100,00 0000 000% 100.00 W00 0.00% 100.00 10000 0.00% 10000 10000 0.00% 100.00 ~100.00 0.00% 960.00 120000 24000 80.00%
§7.60 125.00 67.40 184.72 12500 572 147.78% 15488 125.00 2888 12398% 16.48 12500 SI0BET 1319% 125.00 12500 0.00% 12500 12500 0.00% 413.70 1,500.00 108621 27.50%
465,00 4167 42333 a1.67 4167 000% 067 4167 0.00% 4167 67 000% ry 4187 000% a8 1.6 0.00% 465,00 500.00 3500 93.00%
72335 186,67 S56.60  494.00% 16661 18867 0.00% 5044 10887 0723 3560% 166.67 SIB8ET  0.00% 16867 6667 0.00% 166.63 -166.62 0.00% 8279 2.000.00 1721 3004%
150 33 133,33 0.00% 133.33 19903 000% 13333 -13333 0.00% 13333 13303 0.00% 133,83 13333 000% 133.37 -133.37 0.00% 0.00 1,600.00 160000 000%
& 118835 § 4167 5 B4G.6E  4T.81% § 000 § 34107 -5 34187 000% § 5944 § 34187 8 26223 17.40% s 000§ ET -5 34167 000% § 000 § 34187 -5 34167 0.00% § 000 § 34183 -5 34183 0.00% § 124770 § 410000 -§ 285221  30.43%
500,00 -500.00 0.00% 500.00 50000 0.00% 500,00 60000 0.00% 500,00 50000 0.00% 500.00 50000 0.00% 500.00 -500.00 000% 0.00 6,000.00 HO0000  D00%
291667 2816.67 0.00% 201667 291667 000% 291667 201867 000% 281667 291667 0.00% 291667 291667 000% 201663 -2.916.63 000% 0.00 36.000.00 -3500000  0.00%
45833 -456.33 000% 450,05 45833 0.00% 458.33 45833 0.00% 456.33 45833 0.00% 45833 45831 000% 555750 458.37 500013 121245% 1081260 5.500.00 541250  19641%
666,67 -666.67 000% 886,67 66667 0.00% 660,67 66667 000% 656,67 66567 0.00% 866,67 66567 0.00% 656,63 666,63 0.00% 000 8000.00 800000 000%
218.65 21865 0.00 104,02 104.02 ar.97 9797 15362 16362 10523 10520 1.001.43 000 109143
763.53 763.53 391.65 a0 65 417.68 417,88 366.95 306,05 42497 424,87 476.15 47915 5.536.60 000 5,536.96
$ 100218 § 86667 § 33651 150.33% § 39105 § 600.07 & 27502  Le76% § 52190 § 680.07 -§ 14477  7820% 5 40402 § BOOT § 20176  8R.74% § 57850 § 008,87 -5 88.08  BATO% § 58138 § 80063 -§ 85.25 B1.21% § 662830 §  BO00.00 -§ 137181  B285%
13745 166.67 2024 2.46% 59.95 168,67 0872 3507% 4695 166.67 41892 2817% 474,95 16567 30825  204.06% 24122 168,67 .55 14473% 17119 100,63 45 102.74% 2,868.00 2,00000 86800 14240%
1499 4166 -26.67 35.08% 14.00 4166 2667 35.08% 1499 41,66 2667 35.90% 1499 4166 -2667  3508% 1409 4166 2667 35.08% 884,00 4174 84325 2120.24% 222461 500.00 172661 444.92%
20003 ~208.30 000% 20833 20003 0.00% a20.40 20853 12107 158.11% 20833 20033 000% 124400 20833 103567  507.13% 20837 -208.57 0.00% 2.73503 250000 23503 100.44%
16667 168,67 0.00% 166.67 18867 0.00% 160.67 16667 000% W67 16087 0.00% 165,67 6667 000% 166,63 186,63 0.00% 30560 2,000.00 S80431 1528%
000 0.00 a0 060 000 1,389.03 1,389.03 277137 0.00 271137
63311 500.00 a1t a62% 376.97 500,00 BECL . X 45034 500,00 43,60 45564 500,00 446 B117% 524.80 50000 2480  104.96% 476.50 500.00 2344 5.31% 5.502.81 00000 49719 B171%
208.33 -208.33 0.00% 182.61 20830 2572 B765% 13950 20833 6883 2869 208,33 1064 42.57% 1260 208.33 1997 0101% 13186 20857 671 63.19% 1,561.60 2,500.00 04610 0206%
2.003.33 -2.083.33 0.00% 208333 20033 000% 2.080.05 208333 0.00% 208333 208393 0.00% 200333 208333 0.00% 2,083.37 20837 0.00% 0.00 25,000 00 2500000 0.00%
$ BO2300 § 1545834 -§ 743438 BLOI% 8 002870 § 1545834 -3 642083  S0.41% § 634576 5 1545834 5 711250  G00% § 578481 § 1545834 5 067353 3T42% § 1403368 5 1545834 8 142478 00.78% S 1440478 § 1545820 5 1,089.40 03.48% § 118,012.30 §  185500.00 -3  66,887.81  0304%
a0 000 000 0.00 000 0.00 a.00 0.00
33.333.53 000% 27246 33,333.33 BI0608T  0.82% 33,033.30 -3333333  000% 33,333.33 9330230 0.00% 3330330 3333333 0.00% 3333337 -33,33531 000% 3413722 400,000.00 -3EEE2TB 0.53%
5,000.00 0.00% 500000 500000 0.00% 5:000.00 500000 0.00% 5,000.00 500000 0.00% 5,000.00 500000 000% 5,000.00 -5,000.00 0.00% 000 60,000.00 E000000  0.00%
s 000 5 38,3333 -8 0.00% $ 27240 § 3833333 -5 30,0087  071% § 000 $ 3333333 S B3I 0.00% § 000§ 3333333 -§ 3823333 0.00% § 000 $ 38,3333 -5 38303 0.00% § 0.00 § 3533337 -5 38,333.37 0.00% § 34143722 5 400,00000 -5 42586278  T.42%
0.00 000 0.00 0.00 000 167275 167275
$ 2245200 § 0834501 -§ J241% 8 2338607 § 0834501 -5 4406804  3422% § 2231465 S 6834501 5 4003030 32.06% § 10817.80 § 0834501 -5 4B82TA1  Z000% § 2000030 § 0834501 & 4020862 41.07% § 2740130 § 0034480 & 4115950 30.79% § 32288282 §  820,140.00 -5 407,25718  38.97%
S 1255408 -5 40,803.36 § 0ITH § 354540 -5 4080335 § 44,4081  B.00% § 1518350 § 4080335 §  66,08004 -37.21% § 3 3821835 § 4602051 3247% § 855480 § 2075336 § 3530801 .M.OB% 5 1503623 3 B,35915 § 2338038 17000% § 10742410 5 307,040.00 5 49508419  -80.02%
§12,55408 5 4080335 § 335143 2TT% § 354540 -5 4080335 § 4434581 0.60% § 1519350 5 4080935 § 5500094 372 3 TLMOAE S 62136 § 48BZLS1 3247% & BESA80 § 2875335 §  35,30801 S108% § 1503820 § 836915 5 79,30030  -7aewh s 18742a10 S 07,640.00 §  405.084.10  -00.02%,
13 P OMT-7 - Accrusl Basis




Terrebonne Domestic Water District

Check Detail

June 15 - July 12, 2022

DATE TRANSACTION ~ NUM NAME MEMO/DESCRIPTION CLR  AMOUNT
TYPE
10100 Bank-4506
07/01/2022 Expense MRCHNT PMNT PROC C -83.20
MRCHNT PMNT PROC SETTLEM / MRCHNT PMNT PROC SETTLEMENT 83.20
561101001135693
07/06/2022 Expense WEBPAYMENT GATEWAY SERVICES o] -79.25
GATEWAY SERVICES WEBPAYMENT 79.25
10200 First Interstate -3877- General
06/28/2022 Bill Payment 3511 PACIFIC POWER Cc -2,826.08
(Check)
-2,826.08
06/28/2022 Bill Payment 3512 FIRST INTERSTATE BANK C -147.98
(Check)
-147.98
06/28/2022 Bill Payment 3513 MASTERCARD (FIB) #2575 o] -14.99
(Chack)
-14.99
07/01/2022 Check 3515 USDA Rural Development, Oregon State =
Office 127,095.57
122,561.22
USDA Loan Interest 4,534.35
07/01/2022 Check 3516 RAYMOND JAMES FBO: Daniel Bruce Acc# 809F4693 -826.58
$635.83 - Employer Contribution, $190.75 Employee Contribution
-635.83
-190.75
07/11/2022 Payroll Check 3533 Daniel J. Bruce Pay Period: 07/01/2022-07/31/2022 -5,127.63
Gross Pay - This is not a legal pay stub 6,970.83
Employer Taxes 597.93
Employer Retirement Contribution 635.83
Raymond James IRA 190.75
Raymond James IRA - Company Contribution 635.83
OR Statewide Transit Taxes 6.78
OR Employment Taxes 66.56
OR Income Tax 461.12
Federal Unemployment (940) 0.00
Federal Taxes (941/943/944) 1,715.92
07/11/2022 Bill Payment 3517 AMERICAN BUSINESS SOFTWARE INC -59.95
(Check)
-59.95
07/11/2022 Bill Payment 3518 BEND BROADBAND -168.68
{Check)
-168.68
07/11/2022 Bill Payment 3519 CENTRATEL TELEPHONE -221.30
(Check) ANSWERING SERVICE
-221.30
07/11/2022 Bill Payment 3520 ED STAUB & SONS PETROLEUM -408.40
{Check)
-408.40

Tuesday, July 12, 2022 01:57 PM GMT-07:00 1/2




Terrebonne Domestic Water District

Check Detail
June 15 - July 12, 2022

DATE TRANSACTION NUM NAME MEMO/DESCRIPTION CLR  AMOUNT
TYPE

07/11/2022 Bill Payment 3521 EDGE ANALYTICAL INC -550.00
(Check)

-550.00

07/11/2022 Bill Payment 3522 EO Media Group -187.45
{Check)

-187.45

07/11/2022 Bill Payment 3523 MILES WILHELM -870.00
(Check)

-870.00

07/11/2022 Bill Payment 3524 ONE CALL CONCEPTS INC -16.80
(Check)

-16.80

07/11/2022 Bill Payment 3525 PACIFIC OFFICE AUTOMATION -330.00
{Check)

-330.00

07/11/2022 Bill Payment 3526 REPUBLIC SERVICES #675 -18.46
(Check)

-18.46

07/11/2022 Bill Payment 3527 REVEAL ACCOUNTING SOLUTIONS -703.50
(Check)

-703.50

07/11/2022 Bill Payment 3528 TERREBONNE HARDWARE -7.98
(Check)

-7.98

07/11/2022 Bill Payment 3529 Timothy & Michelle Gilligan -78.89
(Check)

-78.89

07/11/2022 Bill Payment 3530 US CELLULAR -79.38
{Check)

-79.38

07/11/2022 Bill Payment 3531 US POSTAL SERVICE -198.00
(Check)

-198.00

07/11/2022 Bill Payment 3532 Vincent/Bonanno Daniels -52.77
(Check)

-52.77

Tuesday, July 12, 2022 01:57 PM GMT-07:00

2/2



Terrebonne Domestic Water District
7-12-2022

® The final payment was made to USDA for the District’s loan payoff. As of
now the District is debt free. This is a great accomplishment that very few
municipalities can say have done and have a plan to stay debt free as well.

* Iamistill on the hunt for a new employee to replace Dave. | had one
applicant but they did not call me back about an interview. | have been
speaking with the Oregon employment center on things we can do to draw
more applicants. If anyone know of someone that might want the position
please have them contact me.

First Interstate Bank
$170,633.85
LGIP

DEBT SERVICE
4845
$52,021.29
Savings Fund
5534
$371,066.11
SDC Fund
6271
$67,350.87
Deposit Fund
6272
$13,275.47

Total- $503,713.74




